From: Pete, Aaron

Sent: 4/11/2013 10:24:18 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting with Gen Hagan week of April 21

Hi Laura, what about 9:30 am on Tuesday, April 23"

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete

SED Administration, 3-2179

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 8:09 PM

To: Pete, Aaron

Subject: Meeting with Gen Hagan week of April 21

Aaron

I’d like a meeting with General Hagan during the week of April 21. I understand that’s when
he returns to SF.

The purpose is to go over the safety symposium agenda and details.

Can you find an hour or 1/12 hours to set aside? We don’t have much time before May 7&8.

Thanks

Laura

SB GT&S 0020527


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To(iearn more, pf)ease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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